
Conservation Commission – Town of Spencer 
 

                   Minutes    
 

 Conservation Commission Meeting 
Wednesday, November 16, 2016 at 7:00 PM 

Town Hall, McCourt Social Hall 
 

               
 
The Meeting was opened at 7 p.m. 

 
Commissioners Present:   Mary McLaughlin, Dana Reed, Margaret Emerson, Warren 
Snow, James Bouley, John Haverty, Brian Graeff 
 
Staff present:  Margaret Washburn  
 
Minutes Approved: October 26, 2016 – A motion to approve the minutes as 

amended (Bouley/Emerson) passed 7/0. 
 
Signed: 9 Debbie Drive – A motion to amend the Order of Conditions to include a 

storm water bond (Reed/Haverty) passed 7/0. 
13 Debbie Drive – A motion to amend the Order of Conditions to include a 
storm water bond (Haverty/Emerson) passed 7/0.   

     
7:15 p.m. Opened the Continuation of Public Hearing for Notice of Intent for St. 
Joseph’s Abbey   
Property:  167 North Spencer Road, Spencer, MA   DEP#293-0878   
At the applicant’s request, the hearing has been continued to April 12, 2017.  
 
7:18 p.m. Opened the Continuation of Public Hearing for Notice of Intent for Mark 
Andrews   
Property:  Meadow Road, Spencer, MA   DEP#293-0888 
Scott Morrison, from Ecotec, said after the last meeting, the town had numerous 
comments.  The project has been eliminated for now.  What they are proposing at this 
point is the turtle nesting habitat area as required by Natural Heritage Endangered Species 
Program.  The work will include clearing of a portion of the trees alongside the wetland 
resource area, removal of stumps, removal of all brush on the slope, re-grade to maintain 
the same grades because it is bordering land subject to flooding, they will plant clumps of 
trees because NHESP wants 5% of shrub and tree cover, and lastly there will be a turtle 
exclusion barrier.   
 
Mr. Morrison said he received an email from Ms. Washburn stating that Lenard 
Engineering asked for a few items to be addressed.  They want to make sure that any 
reference to the self-storage project on the plans and the Notice of Intent be removed.  

Conservation Commission Minutes  Page 1 of 6 
November 16, 2016 



Mr. Morrison said they did that.  Ms. Washburn stated that revised plans must be 
submitted for review seven (7) days before a meeting.   
 
Ms. Washburn said the turtle habitat issue on this property is not being generated by the 
Conservation Commission.  She said that there have been complaints made to the 
Selectmen, the Town, and the Town Administrator about the Town not being cooperative 
with the matter.   
 
At the request of the applicant, the hearing has been continued to December 14, 2016. 
 
7:35 p.m. Opened the Continuation of Public Hearing for an Abbreviated Notice of 
Resource Area Delineation for Karen Hubacz-Kiley   
Property:  93 & 97 Hastings Road, Spencer, MA 
At the request of the applicant, the hearing has been continued to December 14, 2016. 
 
7:37 p.m. Opened the Continuation of Public Hearing for Notice of Intent for 
William Klansek   
Property:  Lot 4, Sherry Lane, Spencer, MA   DEP#293-0893 
Mr. Klansek said the plan is to construct a single-family home.  Ms. Washburn said the 
plan shows wattles or hay bales to be used for sediment controls. She said in Lenard 
Engineering’s second review, they suggested using hay bales instead of wattles because 
the work is within 30 feet of the wetlands.  Ms. Washburn suggested the following 
conditions: 
 

• After completion of work within the buffer zone, the applicant shall place 
permanent wetland markers at the edge of wetland areas at the locations of 
wetland flags listed below, to avoid future inadvertent encroachment into the 
wetland.  Permanent wetland markers shall be placed at the following wetland flag 
locations: WF 7a, WF8a, WF9a, and WF10a. Permanent wetland markers shall be 
no smaller than 4” x 4” and no larger than 12” x 12” in size, of a weather-resistant 
material, and shall bear the words “PROTECTED WETLAND BOUNDARY”.  
The location of the permanent wetland markers shall be staked in the field upon 
completion of work in the area and reviewed by the Conservation Commission or 
its designated Agent prior to installation.  The permanent wetland markers must 
be between 4 feet and 6 feet above the ground.  The applicant shall instruct all of 
its agents to explain these markers to all persons maintaining the subject property. 

 
• Sediment controls within thirty (30) feet of any delineated wetlands shall consist 

of double-staked hay bales and properly entrenched silt fence. 
 

• Prior to commencing construction, a stormwater surety bond is required to ensure 
the work is completed according to the permit, in the amount of $3,206.50. Fifty 
percent of the stormwater surety bond shall be released when the project is rough 
graded in compliance with the approved plan, but the stormwater surety bond 
shall not be fully released until the Stormwater Authority has issued a Certificate 

Conservation Commission Minutes  Page 2 of 6 
November 16, 2016 



of Compliance. The Conservation Commission shall have forty-five (45) days to 
review bond amounts and requests for partial or full release. 
 

• A revised plan must be submitted showing a 50-foot anti-tracking pad. 
 
A motion to close the public hearing (Haverty/Bouley) passed 7/0. 
A motion to approve the plan with conditions as discussed (Reed/Emerson) passed 7/0. 
 
7:48 p.m. Opened the Public Hearing for Notice of Intent for Thomas Brown   
Property:  24 Oak Lane, Spencer, MA   DEP#293-0895 
John Thomasian presented the revised plan showing the oil boom.  The project is to 
replace the septic system.  Mr. Thomasian said the site is rather small and the location for 
the septic system is limited.  He said the topography will not been changed.  There will 
not be any stock piling.  The material will be hauled off the site.  The area will be loamed 
and seeded.  
 
Attorney Phil Stoddard said he is representing the Browns and there is a closing date of 
December 9, 2016.  Ms. Washburn will have Lisa get the Order of Conditions ready and 
the Commission will go to the office to sign it on Monday or Tuesday of next week.   
 
A motion to close the public hearing (Reed/Emerson) passed 7/0. 
A motion to approve the plan as presented (Haverty/Bouley) passed 7/0. 
 
Other Business: 
 
Chickering Road:  Brian MacEwen, from Graz Engineering, said the YWCA owns land 
in Leicester which extends into Spencer.  They want to sell a couple lots and build 
houses.  EcoTec flagged the wetlands.  Mr. MacEwen said the same Notice of Intent will 
be filed in both Spencer and Leicester at the same time.  The Bordering Vegetated 
Wetlands and floodplain will be filled in Spencer and both will be replicated in Leicester.  
The Conservation Commission will sign off on the project after Leicester approves the 
project.   
 
71 Wilson Avenue:  Ms. Washburn said there is a signed Order of Conditions to 
construct a retaining wall.  Gabriel Berthiaume wants to replace the cement retaining wall 
with a large block wall.  Ms. Washburn said the change is minor and should not require 
the Order to be amended.  Gabriel Berthiaume was told to call for an inspection before he 
covers up the wall.  A motion was made that an amendment is not required (Snow/Bouley) 
passed 7/0.  
 
131 Northwest Road:  Ms. Washburn said she inspected and had no issues.  A motion to 
issue a Certificate of Compliance (Snow/Haverty) passed 7/0. 
 
69 Wilson Avenue:  Ms. Washburn said she inspected the site and took photos.  She said 
there are exposed steep areas of soil that the plan does not show.  Mr. Annunziata sent 
Ms. Washburn an email today with an update of the driveway. There were no issues.  Ms. 

Conservation Commission Minutes  Page 3 of 6 
November 16, 2016 



Washburn said there have been a number of complaints from Marianne Packard that Mr. 
Annunziata dug into the top of the hill further than what the plan showed.  Mr. 
Annunziata said that is not true.  No dirt had been pulled down.  All the dirt that was 
removed was brought back in.  Mr. Annunziata said he planted vegetation and installed 
the barriers.  Mr. Graeff said the hillside has been like that for a long time.   Mr. Graeff 
said that he believes Mr. Annunziata has returned the area to its’ original condition.  The 
Commission would like Mr. Annunziata to continue sending photos after storms.  Mr. 
Annunziata will inform the Commission when the area is fully vegetated and the 
Commission will do a final inspection.   
 
Lots 1-4, North Spencer Road:  Ms. McLaughlin said the hearings have been closed and 
the Commission cannot review the third party review reports or discuss the project.  The 
only way to review the third party review reports and have a discussion is to re-open the 
hearings.  Ms. McLaughlin asked for a motion to re-open the hearings.  A motion to re-
open the public hearings (Haverty/Emerson) did not pass 3/4.  Ms. McLaughlin said the 
conditions were not voted on at the last meeting.  Quinn Engineering and Caron 
Environmental have submitted their requests for changes.  Ms. McLaughlin wants the 
Order of Conditions to meet their requests for changes.  Ms. Washburn said plans were 
approved lacking information.  Ms. McLaughlin said at the last meeting the Commission 
asked questions about the plans and Julian Votruba said all requests had been met which 
was not the case.  After much discussion, the Commission will review the reports and 
discuss the Order of the Conditions at the next meeting.  James Caruso agreed to allow 
the Commission to vote on the Order of Conditions at the next meeting. 
 
7 Sycamore Avenue:  Ms. Washburn received a complaint about someone building a 
retaining wall.  Ms. Washburn inspected and took photos for the Commission.  Harry 
Hatch, property owner, said there is an existing stone retaining wall.  A patio was poured 
on it many years ago.  Every couple of years he patches the stone wall.  He said 
unfortunately because of the drawdown, he decided to make a more permanent fix.  He 
built a form that was two-feet high and 64 feet long.  The wall is approximately 3 ½ feet 
high.  Ms. McLaughlin asked what equipment he used.  Mr. Hatch said a cement truck 
can only get so close.  He used a bobcat to move the cement from the cement truck.  He 
put sand on one side of the form to hold the cement back.  He said he used a wheelbarrow 
to move the sand.  He built the wall out 5 ½” to 6” further out into the lake.  Ms. 
Washburn explained to Mr. Hatch why a permit is needed.  The Commission told Mr. 
Hatch if he uses hydraulic equipment within 40 feet of the water, he must use a hydraulic 
boom.  The Commission will do a site visit on Saturday, November 19th at 9 a.m. 
 
40 South Spencer Road:  Ms. McLaughlin said because of the Aquifer Protection Zone, 
the manure is supposed to be contained and hauled away.  She said there is a pile of 
manure sitting there still.  Ms. Washburn said there is an Order of Conditions.  Ms. 
Washburn will contact the owners to inform them the Commission will be doing an 
inspection on Tuesday, November 22nd to make sure she is complying with the Order of 
Conditions.   
 

Conservation Commission Minutes  Page 4 of 6 
November 16, 2016 



43 GH Wilson Road:  The Commission had become aware of violations at this site on 
August 7, 2016.  Mr. Harden was required via an Enforcement Order to file a NOI with 
site plan stamped by a professional engineer by September 14, 2016.  He was also 
required to call for an inspection after installing sediment controls between all disturbed 
areas and resource areas.  He failed to comply with the requirements.  Ms. Washburn sent 
him a fine on September 26, 2016 of $100.00 each for failing to obtain a permit for 1) 
depositing fill in the buffer zone, 2) removing vegetation in the buffer zone, and 3) 
constructing a building in the buffer zone.   
 
Ms. Washburn said that on October 3, 2016, Andy D’Alessandro, Registered Land 
Surveyor, told her that he would file an NOI for Mr. Harden by October 26. 
 
Mr. Harden has failed to pay the fines or file an NOI.  
 
45 Lake Avenue:  Ms. Washburn said she observed an addition under construction with 
no permit in the buffer zone.  A NOV was certified mailed on September 27, 2016 
requiring an RDA to be filed by October 12, 2016.  Mr. Gould called Ms. Washburn to 
say the building inspector approved the addition of a deck.  Ms. Washburn sent him a 
Request for Certificate of Compliance form to get his final sign-off and generate an 
inspection.  
 
Third-Party Review Policy Statement:  Ms. McLaughlin wants a note on the Agenda 
informing the Commission if a hearing requires Storm water or third-party review.    
 
Site Inspections:  The Commission will do site inspections at 9 a.m. on Saturday, 
November 19th at 11 Sherry Lane, 7 Sycamore Drive, and Woodbine Terrace.       
 
New Applications: None 

 
A motion to adjourn the meeting at 10:05 p.m. (Reed/Bouley) passed 7/0.  
 
 
Respectfully submitted by:        
 
 
_____________________    
Lisa Daoust, Senior Clerk      
Development & Inspectional Services   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Conservation Commission Minutes  Page 5 of 6 
November 16, 2016 



Conservation Commission Minutes  Page 6 of 6 
November 16, 2016 

Documents reviewed at the 11/16/16 Spencer Conservation Commission meeting: 
Agenda for the 11/16/16 meeting 
Margaret’s report dated 11/16/16 
Minutes from the 10/26/16 CC meeting 
Continuation form for 167 North Spencer Road (signed) 
Continuation form for 93 & 97 Hastings Road (signed) 
NOI file for Meadow Road (Andrews), including continuation form (signed) 
Violation file for 7 Sycamore Avenue 
NOI file for Lot 4 Sherry lane, including OofC (signed) 
NOI file for 24 Oak Lane 
Site plans for YWCA of Worcester property (U30-01), Chickering Road, submitted by 
GRAZ Engineering on 11/16/16 
69 Wilson Avenue Enforcement Order file   
CofC for 131 Northwest Road (signed) 
Draft third-party review policy statement (not signed) 
Amended OofC for 9 Debbie Drive (signed) 
Amended OofC for 13 Debbie Drive (signed) 
  


